MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N CHARLIE LANTER

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: MARCH 22, 2021

SUBJECT: Request Council Authorization for Acquisition of Right-of-Way, Easement
for Meadows/Northland/Arlington Public Improvement 6A1, 6B1 and 6B2.

Request: Council authorization to acquire right-of-way, permanent easements, and temporary
construction easement at 1437 Edgelawn Avenue, 300 and 301 Blue Grass Avenue with cost not
to exceed $7,500 for the Meadows-Northland-Arlington Project Sections 6A1, 6B1 and 6B2.

Purpose of Request:

The Division of Engineering has provided an appraisal for right-of-way acquisition at 1437
Edgelawn Ave., 300 and 301 Blue Grass Avenue. The fee simple acquisition will be based on
property apprasials. The Meadows-Northland-Arlington Project consists of reconstruction of streets,
sidewalks, and stormwater drainage facilities.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Cost in FY21 is $7,500. No
additional costs in future budgets years anticipated.

Are the funds budgeted? Funds are budgeted in the following account:

DEPT BUD
FUND D SECT | ACCT PROJECT ACTIVITY REF
3120 | 303202 | 3211 91713 CDBG_2020 C03 2020

File Number: 0327-21

Director/Commissioner: Burton/Albright
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